

## **ASCSI Student Senate Meeting Minutes**

Jayde Wilson Conducting Lance Teske Presiding

Call to Order: (3:15p.m.)

Attendance: Jayde, Lance, Willie, Alex, Coltin, Manny, Ryan, Marissa, Ava, Zjoli, Carolina, Ethan, Davia,

Macy, Samantha

Guests: No guest for this week as Matt was unable to attend.

Minutes Approval: 10/23/17

Agenda Approval: Davia moved to approve the agenda. Marissa seconded the motion. It passed

unanimously at 3:16 P.M.

**Leadership Training:** Willie and Alex: Finding your patronus

Announcements:

City Council Meeting: There is a city council meeting next monday at 5:00 P.M. and we will discuss more about attending.

### **New Business**

- ❖ Candy Proposal: Coltin spent \$36 on candy for the carnival and he is wanting to be reimbursed. Davia moved to pass Coltin's proposal for buying candy for the carnival. Ethan seconded the motion. It passed unanimously at 3:45 P.M.
- ❖ OP Sub: Davia was chosen as the co-chairman for the committee. The committee decided to do a survey to get information about what students would like to see in the sub. This survey has been done at other colleges so we can get input about what they like about their subs.

### **Old Business**

# Council Reports

**Interclub:** The carnival was a big success and everyone was impressed with the way it went.

**Diversity:** The Dia de los Muertos is this wednesday from 5-8 P.M.

**Security:** Everyone should have watched the video for an Active Shooter. Willie asked questions about what to do in that situation.

**Advisors:** Samra discussed the CSI Strategic plan and how Senate applies to the plan. Matt will come to the next meeting to help us write our own strategic plan for Senate.

### **Shout Outs**

- Jayde gave a shout out to Alex and Willie for doing the leadership training.
- Coltin gave a shout out to Alex for dressing up as a shark.
- Willie gave a shout out to Alex for setting up the training.

- Lina gave a shout out to Ryan for attending the social.
- Ava gave a shout out to everyone.
- Lina gave a shout out to Macy for being sweet.
- ❖ Marissa gave a shout out to Samra for the Recommendation
- ❖ Davia gave a shout out to Laird and his wife for bringing cupcakes.
- ❖ Jayde gave a shout out to everyone for wearing costumes.

# **Eagle of Excellence**

❖ Alex gave the Eagle of Excellence to Ryan.

## **Executive Reports**

**ASCSI Vice-President:** There is a meeting next Saturday from 9-12 P.M. for the retreat recap. Lance and I attended the President's Gala and met with some donors to the CSI Foundation. Please send letters and thank you's to donors if you get a scholarship, because they genuinely appreciate them.

**ASCSI President:** There is a new intercouncil meeting to have more communication between councils, and committees that are faculty and student based. Do we want to go fast or do we want to go far.

**Board Liaison:** The CSI foundation has been recognized as a national acclaimed foundation, as they give away about 2 million dollars each year in scholarships. Making a strategic plan is super important and it is a great tool to help you move forward.

Coltin moved to adjourn the meeting. Manny seconded the motion. It passed unanimously at 4:42 P.M.